Fiona Ajram

From: Stuart, David [

Sent: 28 August 2018 11:49

To: Anne Goldsmith

Cc: Planning Policy NDDC

Subject: Examination of the Sturminster Newton Neighbourhood Plan
Dear Anne

Many thanks for sharing the responses from NDDC and the Town Council to the issues raised by
the Examiner.

These are very interesting, and helpful in their detailing of the reasoning behind respective
responses, be they shared or individual.

The focus of our interest remains the proposed policy to allocate land for development associated
with the Bull Tavern and in this respect we are appreciative of the referencing of our previous
advice on this matter. We do not feel that the responses now made generate new issues upon
which further comment from us is required.

On that basis we are happy to await the Examiner’s Report on the Plan and to perhaps liaise
again with your authority at that time depending on its content and recommendations.

Kind regards
David

David Stuart | Historic Places Adviser South West
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